From: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>; Range, Jessica (CPC)
<jessica.range@sfgov.org>; Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
<nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>

Ce: Sarah Manzano <smanzano@ramboll.com>; Michael Keinath
<mkeinath@ramboll.com>; Carlos Ciudad-Real
<CCiudadReal@ramboll.com>

Subject: SB7 at 469 Stevenson

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Jenny, Jessica and Nick.

| think most of this group is up to speed on our plans to pursue ELDP designation via SB7 but wanted to
offer a mtg with the Ramboll team (cc’d) which is leading the application process. Please let me know if
you think it would be helpful for this group to connect.

Thanks,
Tyler

Tyler Kepler
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